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26 March 2015
Dear Mr Peres Da Costa
17-19 PARK SQUARE EAST AND PETO PLACE, LONDON, NW1 4LH

Thank you for consulting us on the above application. We were pleased to provide pre-
application advice on the site in 2013 (letter enclosed) and to advise on the recent
listed building consent application. At both these times we supported the proposals in
principle.

The submitted proposals for this planning application are similar, and we can therefore
confirm our continued support for the approach. We are content for Camden to
determine the application as you see fit, in accordance with national and local policy
guidance and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

Please note that this response relates to historic building matters only. If there are any
archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended that you contact the
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973
3712).

Yours sincerely

Mg

Tim Horne
Business Officer
E-mail: Tim.Horne@english-heritage.org.uk
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